Historical Records Of Harbour Grace

HARBOUR GRACE—Rollowing area of the communication preplant and the communication and after
plant and the communication preplant and the communication and after
plant and the communic

OCTOBER 3, 1957

Historical Records Of Harbour Grace

OLD FAMILIES BECALLED
The Trappell Family
HARBOUR GRACE—The Trapnell family is another of the very
old Bristed lamilies who is sold
earns to Bagland with William the
Conqueror and whose name—
pross in the Doensday Book, as one of the largest landowers to
men of the largest landowers with the best snown in the old town
England at that time. The family
rean still above their cost of arms,
the Griffa Bampant—granied to
them at that time.
The Trappells were among the
three wise an tederisement of the the set snown in the old town
fire sufferers of 1882, but had
suffered of 1882, but had
fire sufferers of 1882, but had
fire sufferers of 1882, but had
suffered o

Feb 26, 1957

ashbacks From ebruary 1890

BILLI SIALTISHEMY

Altholory parameter to the first color of the first. Joint Godfilon who the coming of the first color of the first. Joint Godfilon who is a minimum at the forest first color of the seals will be first the seals will be first the seals will be for the weather and the seal to be first for the first color of first first year, and the matter of the first color of first first color of the first color of the first first first

History Of Harbour Grace

THE PLAGUE CHOLERA

"The disquieting news of the spread of the cholera morbus or Asiat's Plugue has been given a lot of anxiety.

The cities of Quebec, Montreal, New York and Boston, also Liver-pool and other ports in England have been declared infected and clean hills of health cannot be is-sued. There is such close and infi-*such. There is such close and impate intercourse with all these blaces that it is feared by the whole population that it may spread to this country.

A meeting was he'd in the Courthouse, Monday, July 9th, to disjuss, the best means of averting the gholera from this town. Mr.

the cholera from this town. Mr. Stabb was called to the chair and Stable was called to the chair and read a communication from James (Coerdy, the Colonial Secretary to the Rt.-Rev. Dr. Floming, the Catholie Bishop, who was taking a very prominent part in looking after the affairs of the community. Resolutions passed in St. John's were also read at this meeting.

Mr. Thomas Ridley Rev. Mr. Ellis, James Hippisley, George Hippisley, Mr. Mayne, Dr. Molloy, and several others addressed the meeting. A resolution appointing a committee of 35 was adopted instruct all the inhabitants of the

a committee of 35 was adopted to instruct all the inhabitants of the danger. Anoher resolution was passed that a subscription be started for the purpose of provid-

started for the purpose of providing a hospital.

The whole country was aroused and meeting after meeting was held in Harbour Grace. Carbonese Brigus and Western Bay, and all taking precautions to prevent this terrible epidenic which is causing such havoe elsewhere. The town of Harbour Grace was divided into seven wards." seven wards."

Historical Records Of Harbour Grace

Following up last week's article which were only separated from concerning the Asiatte Pleque each other by a very small space. I he witch were only separated from cities and seemed to present a re a I danger to Newfoundland especially to Conception Bay, we read that a subscription mounting to nearly one hundred pounds were half from the people of Harbour Grace. The list of subscribers powder which has become of the names of many on the leaves us to wonder what has become of the names of many on the were many and widespread to combat the disease should it have combat the disease should it have combat the disease should it have combat the disease should that we combat the disease should the should be shoul

(The 1832 Fire Continued)
"At the very first alarm, such of the inhabitionts whose property was not immediately endangered, with exploded from time to time collected in great force, with the two fire engines belonging to the content and their attention to the preservation of the inhabition to the preservation of the extensive mercantile spot where they broke out, directed their attention to the preservation of the extensive mercantile spot where they broke out, directed their attention to the preservation of the extensive mercantile the spot where they broke out, directed they broke they broke they broke the spot where they broke out, directed they are the spot where they broke out, directed they are they broke the spot where they broke out, directed they broke the spot they broke they broke they broke they broke they broke the spot they broke the spot they broke the spot they broke they bro

OCTOBEQR 31, 1957 OCTOBER 24, 1957

is it reaching the end of series and vectoring by the series and vectoring the series and vectoring by the series and vectoring the series a

asked when the first automobile came to Newfoundland. Here is the answer taken from the above named paper! "Water Street, St. John's saw its first automobile this week (May 1803). "It passed through the streets of St. John's at 7 o'clock on Tuesiday evening, in charge of its own-row. Mr. H. D. Reld, who, with two or three friends, look a run out in it as far as the Portugal Cove or three friends, look a run out in it as far as the Portugal Cove Road to Murray's Pond. It did not go fast through the city, but got up a speed of about twelve miles an hour in some places on the road. Mr. Reld had a few short runs on it before in the West End, but this is the first long distance

THE FIRST AUTOMOBILE,
ST. JOHN'S—1903

As we seem to have exhausted our sources of information for the present regarding Hr. Grace history, we have gathered some litems from a Trade Review of 1903, which will probably interest readers of today.

Now and then we come across people who ask us about some "firsts" and not long ago we were asked when the first automobile came to Newfoundland.

Historical Records Of Hr. Grace

HARBOUR GRACE — Following the great fire of 1832 which laid waste the larger area of Harbour Grace and of which an account has been written in recent articles, improvements were planned for a new town, and the result of this planning is evident in the well laid out streets which are to be found here in this day. The men of that day are to be remembered for their energy and far sightedness—their works live after them. And so we come to September 7th, 1832 and quote:

quote:

"The gentlemen appointed at the public meeting held at the Court House on Monday 27th August. 1832, to act as commissioners for the purpose of laying out the streets for a new town, following the discrete for a new town the discrete for a new t the disastrous fire of August 18th. ine disastrous fire of August 18th...
met at once and appointed Thos.
Rifley as chairman with Robert
Pack, George Lilly, Patrick Keough
and Richard Anderson as committee, the last named being sccre-

and Richard Anderson as committee, the last named being sceretary.

"According to resolutions already
passed, the main street now called
Water Street was to be 50 feet
wide and four cross streets or firebreaks to be 60 feet wide.

"The first fire break was to be
between the premises of H. W.
Danson and Daniel Candler's, Victoria Street was the name giventoria Street was the name givenpremises formerly occupied by
William Innott, which commemorales the Waterford Arms Hotel and
which must have created a heart
pang at the good times that many
had in celebrating their titular
saints. LeMarchant Street or as it
was more familiarly called. Gas
House Hill records this locality.

"The third fire break was leading down from St. Paul's Church
to the point of Beach and was
called Cochrane Street or Church
Hill.

"The fourth firebreak was to be

Hill.

"The fourth firebreak was to be the widening of Kerry Lane to at least forty feet. This must have been looked upon by the owners as an extremely valuable piece of land, as for some erason or other the Commissioners failed to carry out the plans laid down, and Kerry Lane remains about 6 or 7 feet wide. It should have been widened to the Railway Station as it is a direct continuation to the water-front but this lane awaits widening (and is seldom used at his day).

may).
"We need only look at the town of Harbour Grace to see how well these commissioners carried out their work and valuable buildings were erected on both sides of the streets.

Writer another fire in 1858.
Water Street was widened still more to the present width. Gannerman Street must have been comed at this later date as the old plans show it to be a narrow crooked lane leading from the water front to beyond Josiah Parkins' residence which must have been one of the original buildings in the town at that time and must have been built about 1825.

"Previous to the 1832 fire, one of the main arteries was a lane

"Previous to the 1832 fire, one of the main arteries was a lane which led up just each of Victoria Street and joined with Death Hill as the path to Lady Lake and the woods."